
Department of 
Transportation
Division of Operations
Operations Support-Access Management
5316 West 60th St. North 
Sioux Falls, SD  57107 
605/367-5680   Fax: 605/367-5685 

M E M O R A N D U M: 

TO: Craig Smith, Mitchell Region Engineer 

FROM: Brooke A. White, Access Management Engineer 

DATE: December 1, 2015 

SUBJECT: Minnehaha County Highway 114 Baltic Access Control 
Relinquishment Request 
Performance Property Management, LLC, Lance Warne 

Mr. Warne has applied for relinquishment of access control for his property adjacent to 
Minnehaha County Highway 114 (250th St) in Baltic, SD.  250th Street is a cross road for 
I-29 at Exit 94.  Control of access exists for approximately 1200’ east along the county
road.  Mr. Warne’s stated purpose of this relinquishment is to build a set of storage units
on Tract 3.  Mr. Warne does not anticipate building on Tract 3 for possibly up to 5 years.
Mr. Warne has an existing business on Tract 2, Performance Paint and Body, Inc.  An
access currently exists for Tract 2, but no evidence of relinquishment for this access has
been found.  Mr. Warne has expressed an interest in simply developing an access
easement from Tract 2 to Tract 3 or providing a direct access from 250th Street to Tract 3.
A copy of Mr. Warne’s application for Tract 2 is attached as Exhibit A.  A copy of the
tentative site plan for Tract 3 is attached as Exhibit B.

Control of access along this property is shown on the deeds, filed in 1963.  A copy of 
these deeds is attached as Exhibit C.  The only access location for the NE1/4 of Sec 1-
T103N-R50W granted by deed is shown as point A on Exhibit D.  Point B is the 
proposed access location. 

A contract for deed was recorded in Minnehaha County conveying ownership to 
Performance Property Management, LLC. The deed was recorded on January 10, 2007.  
A quit claim deed was recorded in Minnehaha County conveying ownership to James 
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Oberg which is who Mr. Warne has the contract for deed with.  The deed was recorded on 
December 20, 1994.  Copies of the deeds are attached as Exhibit E.  
 
Please note the following points regarding this application: 
 
• SDDOT purchased control of access from properties along this section of highway to 

prevent the proliferation of driveways, except at planned locations.  Control of access 
helps manage accident risk and congestion, thereby preserving the public investment 
in expressway and other high-importance facilities. 

• The request is at a location with existing commercial development.  The 
relinquishment, if granted, would have no additional impact to the surrounding 
highway system since the business has already been in operation. 

• The proposed access location does not meet access spacing criteria established by SD 
administrative rule 70:09.  This section of highway would likely be classified as rural. 
 A classification of rural constitutes 1000’ spacing between all access points.  
Currently, there is a commercial driveway approximately 132’ west of the proposed 
access location and a field approach approximately 712’ to the east. 

 
This proposal has been discussed with the Right-of-Way Office, Project Development 
Office, Legal Office, Road Design Office, and Sioux Falls DOT Area Office.  All parties 
concur that the request for an expansion of the break in control of access should be 
approved. 
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Maps

Baltic, SD

My Notes

Bird's eye view maps can't be printed, so another map view has been substituted.

Page 1 of 1Print - Maps

11/09/2015http://www.bing.com/maps/print.aspx?mkt=en-us&z=17.999631931917434&s=b&cp=43...
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White, Brooke

From: Lehmkuhl, Tom

Sent: Thursday, March 31, 2016 3:09 PM

To: White, Brooke; Sharon Johnson (Sharon.Johnson@dot.gov)

Cc: Hight, Joanne

Subject: RE: Warne Relinquishment of Control of Access

The Environmental office concurs with the request for an expansion of the break in control of access being 
approved. 
 
 
Tom Lehmkuhl 
Environmental Supervisor 
SDDOT – Environmental Office 
Ph: (605) 773-3721 
Cell: (605) 295-1150 
 

From: White, Brooke  

Sent: Thursday, March 31, 2016 2:28 PM 

To: Lehmkuhl, Tom; Sharon Johnson (Sharon.Johnson@dot.gov) 
Subject: RE: Warne Relinquishment of Control of Access 

 

Checking in to see how things are coming on your review of this item. Please advise. Thank you. 

 

Brooke A. White 

605.367.4970 ext 2120 

 

From: White, Brooke  

Sent: Wednesday, January 20, 2016 3:53 PM 

To: Lehmkuhl, Tom; Sharon Johnson (Sharon.Johnson@dot.gov) 

Subject: Warne Relinquishment of Control of Access 

 

Hello… 

Please review the attached information. We have received internal approval for the request from all required parties. 

We are now at the point of environmental review and preliminary FHWA approval. Please advise. Thank you! 

 

Brooke A. White 

SDDOT-Access Management Engineer 

5316 W 60
th

 Street North 

Sioux Falls, SD 57107 

605.367.4970 ext 2120/605.367.5680 (O)/605.201.1013 (C) 

 




















































































































































































